From: EnvHealth (GCSX)

To: Planning (HPBC

Subject: FW: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2017/0280
Date: 09 June 2017 15:39:25

Attachments: E_1915141.DOC

Hi,

We are not really interested in this.

Could I just ask what this has triggered in validation to cause us to be consulted? We are currently looking at
validation stuff all this to get it sorted so that would help.

Cheers

Dan

Dr. Daniel McCrory

Senior Pollution Officer

Regulatory Services

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council & High Peak Borough Council
Moorlands House

Stockwell Street

Leek

ST13 6HQ

Direct Dial: 01538 395400 Ext: 4413

Mobile: 07736380776

From: Planning (HPBC)

Sent: 09 June 2017 15:24

To: EnvHealth (GCSX)

Subject: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2017/0280

Please find attached document
Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, privileged or
confidential material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.
The Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.
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 Working for our community

  Memorandum









Development Services

Development Control Section



09/06/2017



My Ref: HPK/2017/0280	



From:	Planning Support, Customer Services



	

To	HPBC Environmental Health

Town Hall

Buxton



cc	





CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION



		NEW APPLICATION No :

		HPK/2017/0280   



		APPLICANT'S NAME

		Mrs  Fox



		LOCATION

		14 Elnor Lane

Whaley Bridge



		PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

		Raise height of roof with new dormer windows







The application details are now available on the Councils website.  Please copy and paste the following link into the address bar and then insert the application number. http://planning.highpeak.gov.uk/portal/servlets/ApplicationSearchServlet



If you have any comments please reply by 21 days of the date of this memo or by emailing planning@highpeak.gov.uk 





Please note a decision has not yet been made on this application, so if you need to contact the applicant please make sure they understand this. 
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CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION

NEW APPLICATION No : HPK/2017/0280
APPLICANT'S NAME Mrs Fox
LOCATION 14 Elnor Lane

Whaley Bridge
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT Raise height of roof with new dormer windows

The application details are now available on the Councils website. Please
copy and paste the following link into the address bar and then insert the
application number.
http://planning.highpeak.gov.uk/portal/serviets/ApplicationSearchServlet

If you have any comments please reply by 21 days of the date of this memo
or by emailing planning@highpeak.gov.uk

Please note a decision has not yet been made on this application, so if you
need to contact the applicant please make sure they understand this.
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